Steve Dahlstrom

From:

[ Tuesday, July 18, 2017 10:33 AM
To: Steve Dahlstrom

Subject: the scan

Oops, forgot to attach the scan | was so excited
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Steve Dahlstrom

From:

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 10:43 AM
To: Steve Dahlstrom

Subject: Re: Charles Edward Goetz

Actually all the scans | sent are xeroxes of the originals. | have the copies displayed on a bulletin board at home but keep
the originals in my safe deposit box to prevent loss from accident. | could scan the originals but the information on the
copies is unaltered. Nevertheless I'll do it if you would prefer it, just let me know.

- Norman

OnJul 18, 2017, at 5:39 AM, Steve Dahlstrom <genealogy@stevedahlstrom.com> wrote:

So these are originals?

Sent from my iPad

In Charles' and Gertrude’s attic after Gertrude passed.

- Norman

OnJul 17, 2017, at 7:23 PM, Steve Dahlstrom
<genealogy@stevedahlstrom.com> wrote:

Very nice! Do you know where you found these?

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 17, 2017, at 6:56 PM,-

More than you expected ...

OnJul 17, 2017, at 5:34 PM, Steve
Dahlstrom
<genealogy@stevedahlstrom.com>
wrote:

Perfect!

Sent from my iPad



Steve Dahlstrom

From: Steve Dahlstrom <genealogy@stevedahlstrom.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 10:44 AM

To: Norman Goetz

Subject: Re: the scan

Looks like the same handwriting up to 1904. Then looks like someone added info up to the 1940s.

Sent from my iPhone

>
> Oops, forgot to attach the scan | was so excited ...<E. B. Grant bible.jpg>



Steve Dahlstrom

From:

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 10:53 AM
To: Steve Dahlstrom

Subject: Re: the scan

Yes, | think the implication is that in 1904 someone copied all the info from the bible, then others added new
information in later years from other sources. Perhaps the list was kept by Charles and Gertrude while the bible was
kept by Eben.

- Norman

>0nJul 18, 2017, at 10:44 AM, Steve Dahlstrom <genealogy@stevedahlstrom.com> wrote:

>

> Looks like the same handwriting up to 1904. Then looks like someone added info up to the 1940s.
>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>>0nJul 18, 2017, at 10:32 AM, Norman Goetz <norman.goetz@alumni.reed.edu> wrote:

>>

>> Qops, forgot to attach the scan | was so excited ...<E. B. Grant bible.jpg>
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